From: LSU NCBRT/ACE

To: Scott, Hillarie
Subject: Zoom-Based Courses Available for Emergency Responders
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:42:09 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and
trust the sender.

Courses Available Via Zoom Through
January 2024

Spots are still available for a number of LSU NCBRT/ACE's virtual courses. These
courses are available to your agency or organization at no cost.

A FEMA Student ID is needed for registration. Find your FEMA SID here.
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The following courses are available:

AWR-409: Recognizing and Identifying Domestic and Homegrown Violent Extremism (0.8 CEUs)
MGT-324-C: Campus Emergencies Prevention, Response, and Recovery - Customized (0.8 CEUs)
AWR-219-C: Site Protection Through Observational Techniques - Customized (0.4 CEUs)
AWR-315: Fundamentals of Criminal Intelligence (2.0 CEUs)

MGT-323: Instructor Development Workshop (2.4 CEUs)

AWR-409: Recognizing and ldentifying Domestic and
Homegrown Violent Extremism (8 hours*)

This course introduces participants to the differences between domestic violent extremism and
homegrown violent extremism, indicators of violent extremist behavior, characteristics of recruitment and
radicalization, and the legal safeguards that protect civil rights, civil liberties, and privacy. Additionally, the
course covers social media as it relates to extremism, ways to improve responder safety, and techniques
to counter violent extremist threats through interagency and community partnerships. More information
on this course can be found here.

*Note: This course is an eight hour-long course delivery over two consecutive days. Each day is
four hours long.

Date: Monday, Jan. 29 - Tuesday, Jan. 30 Access Code: NCBRT409
Time: 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM CST (both days)

Course ID: 31471
REGISTER

MGT-324-C: Campus Emergencies Prevention, Response, and
Recovery - Customized (8 hours*)

The goal of this course is to assist the campus community and neighboring jurisdictions in developing
the necessary decision-making skills to prevent, protect, mitigate the effects of, respond to, and recover
from a an active shooter situation or other campus emergency. This course is an adapted, Zoom-friendly
version of our traditional MGT-324-C course. More information on this course can be found here.

*Note: This course is an eight hour-long course delivery over two consecutive days. Each day is
four hours long.

Date: Wednesday, Jan. 17 - Thursday, Jan. 18 Access Code: NCBRT324
Time: 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM CST (both days)

Course ID: 31430
REGISTER

AWR-219-C: Site Protection through Observational Techniques -
Customized (4 hours)

This course trains law enforcement, emergency responders and other public safety personnel to improve
their observational techniques by using a four-step ongoing screening process that includes increasing
protective awareness, identifying pre-operational behavior, evaluating and taking action. More information
on this course can be found here.

Date: Thursday, Nov. 30 Access Code: NCBRT219
Time: 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM CST

Course ID: 29970
REGISTER
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Date: Friday, Jan. 19 Access Code: NCBRT219
Time: 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM CST

Course ID: 31454
REGISTER

AWR-315: Fundamentals of Criminal Intelligence (20 hours®)

This course presents participants with the core capabilities required for intelligence personnel from an all-
crimes, all-hazards perspective. It encompasses traditional crimes, domestic and international acts of
terrorism, and other potential crises. The goal of this course is to ensure intelligence personnel leave
equipped with the knowledge and tools necessary to manage, staff, and operate criminal intelligence
enterprises within their agencies, in order to help protect and prevent potential threats to the public. More
information on this course can be found here.

*Note: This course is an 20 hour-long course delivery over five consecutive days. Each day is four
hours long.

Date: Monday, Nov. 6 - Friday, Nov. 10 Access Code: NCBRT315
Time: 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM CST (all days)
Course ID: 29993

LIMITED SPACE; REGISTER

NOW

Date: Monday, Jan. 8 - Friday, Jan. 12 Access Code: NCBRT315
Time: 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM CST (all days)

Course ID: 31379
REGISTER

MGT-323: Instructor Development Workshop (20 hours®)

This course gives insight into adult education and enhance the instructional skills and

styles of experienced instructors. The course focuses on best teaching and training practices, and it
enhances understanding of instructor competencies set by the International Board for Standards

for Training, Performance, and Instruction. It incorporates effective problem-based instruction in addition
to the traditional lecture format. More information on this course can be found here.

*Note: This course is an 20 hour-long course delivery over five consecutive days. Each day is four
hours long.

Date: Monday, Jan. 22 - Friday, Jan. 26 Access Code: NCBRT323
Time: 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM CST (all days)
Course ID: 31368

LIMITED SPACE; REGISTER

NOW

Questions about our national open enrollment courses?

Contact Our National Open Enrollment Coordinators
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